

1919

January 6th

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151, met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Reue in the chair; present councillors Bell, Christian, Arnold & D. L. Wilson

The Reue and councillors Bell, Christian & D. L. Wilson subscribed to and took the oath of office

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Moved by councillor Bell that Secretary write to Isaac Marsh ^{in payment of} re seed grain loan

Moved by councillor Arnold that councillor G. A. Lindsay be appointed Deputy Reue

Appointment of Auditor laid over till next meeting

Appointment of Health Officer deferred till next regular meeting

+ Mr. T. Granger asked the council for permission to fence the road allowance between the North Half of 34-16-31 and the S.E. 1/4 of 3-17-31

Moved by councillor Arnold that this request be granted with the understanding that gates be provided at each end of the road

Appointment of Weed Inspector fully discussed

Moved by the Nurse that the Secretary be appointed as weed inspector with the same power and under the same conditions as last year

Moved by the Nurse that the financial statement & voters list be printed in booklet form, the same as last year

The Nurse read the Inspector's report of his visit & inspection of the Secretary's office

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this report be approved & filed

A letter from the Social Service Council was read & considered

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that the Nurse be appointed as Municipal Representative to the Social Service Council

Discussion on Union Rural Municipal Hospital, laid over for a full attendance

Communication from Great War Veterans Association asking for assistance towards building a soldiers home in Regina laid over till next meeting

Communication and account for burial of Oscar Porjomen received from J.

The Guild held over until councillor Oscar Wilson can be consulted in

the matter

communication from Dept. of Agriculture
re protection of Beaver read

Moved by councillor Christian that the
Beaver in Rat Lake be protected and that
notices be posted on Mr. R. Palmer's farm
to the effect that it is illegal to trap
beaver on Rat Lake & in any month in the
year till further notice

communication from the Recorder of
Branches read

Moved by councillor Christian that
we purchase six copies of the New Branch
Book for the use of the Municipal Council
Members

Moved by councillor Bell that account
of Bailey butler for work be paid

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that
this Council guarantee all compensation
in connection with the following right of
ways

N^o 7 of 36-14-33, W. of I

S.E. 1/4 of 14-17-32, W. of I

S.E. 1/4 of 35-16-32, W. of I

Account of D. Isman for cutting scrub referred
to councillor ^{Christian} ~~Robertson~~ for enquiry

The following accounts were passed and
reduced paid

Wald Sheetaler	4.90
Rosamille Recd	34.65
Stamps	5.00
Walf Bounty	12.00
Long Distance Act.	1.40

J. D. Owen Sec. Treas. J. Spodman Pres

1919

Feb. 3rd

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Roseville No 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Pres in the chair all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Mr. H. Andrew waited on the Council with regard to closing of the road allowance between the North half of Section 34-16-31 and South half of 3-17-31

Moved by Councillor ~~Wilson~~ Arnold that the motion passed at the last meeting to close this road be rescinded

Councillor Isaac Wilson reported that Oscar Popjorn deceased was not a resident of this Municipality, therefore the Municipality was not responsible for the account of J. Mc Guire, held over for enquiry; Sec. instructed to write Mr. Mc Guire to this effect

Moved by Councillor Christian that fifty per cent of D. Roman's account for cutting roads be paid

A request from J. Smith to purchase the four acres acquired from the C. P. R. by the Municipality for a right of way along the ^{N.W.} ~~South~~ side of 3-17-32 was considered

Moved by Councillor Sinclair that this matter be laid over for further information

A communication from the Inspector of Taxation (Provincial) directing that the scale of assessment be raised to the value of five per cent over the present rate in the whole municipality was read, as well as an order to the assessor directing that this increase be made. Moved by councillor Lindsay that the rate of assessment be raised in the 1919 roll to comply with this requirement.

An application from Jno. Plante of Roberts P. O. to open his place of business at certain hours on Sundays was dealt with and refused.

Moved by councillor Bell that we pay the annual membership fee to the Association of Rural Municipalities of Saskatchewan.

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that the Reeve & Deputy Reeve be the official delegates to the convention and further that the Reeve be the official delegate to the Grain Insurance Convention.

Moved by the Reeve that a new type-writer be purchased for the use of the office.

Several communications from the G. W. V. A. Building fund were laid over until after the convention, so that the delegates could be acquainted with the details of this undertaking.

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this Council make a grant of Twenty five dollars towards the Salvation Army red shield fund

Considerable discussion about the most satisfactory method of dealing with the garbage nuisance

Moved by councillor Bell that this matter be laid over till next meeting

Discussion re method of paying divisional time sheets for the current year

Moved by councillor Sinclair that this matter be laid over till next meeting

Moved by councillor Sinclair that this Council requisition the department for new bridges as follows

Div 1 at corner of 14-16-30

Div 2, Sogans, old Roseville School and corner of A. H. Johnson

Div 4. East of 8-17-31

Div 5. Bear Creek on Ventallan Road

The following accounts were passed
and added paid

Imp. Sumner Co.	48.85-
Geo. Menckland	40.83
Stationery Supplies Com.	5.36-
Wulf Bounty	28.00
Long Distance Account	1.40

J. S. Goodman Revere
J. D. Muen Sec. Treas.

1919

March 3rd

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rossmore No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the Chair present Councillors ~~Wm. Bell~~ G. A. Lindsay, Walter Arnold & D. L. Wilson, D. Wilson

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that Dr. Armstrong be appointed Health Officer to be paid a retaining fee of fifty dollars

Offer of Geo. Smith to purchase four acres along the centre of N. W. quarter of 3-17-32 (held over from last meeting) was considered

Moved by Councillor D. L. Wilson that this Council does not think it advisable to accept this offer

Mr. R. Ferguson asked the Council for a road to be built along the centre line of the North East quarter of Section 3-17-32

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that this request be taken up with the Dept. of Highways and if the exchange of the four acres purchased from the Canadian Pacific Railway cannot be arranged, then the Municipality will purchase the necessary land from R. Ferguson

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that Councillor D. L. Wilson & the Secretary be official delegates to the convention in place of the Reeve & Deputy Reeve, who were unable to attend

Moved by the Councilor D. S. Wilson that the Town & Secretary be a committee to procure sufficient gopher poison to supply the ratcatchers with a package for each quarter section

Moved by the Deputy Town that all divisional payments on 1918 time sheets which were paid during the first quarter of the current year be charged to the general account

The following board members were appointed

Div. One - Wallace Bell - S. W. 36-16-30

Div. 2 - C. Watson 10-16-32 + D. Logan 20-16-31

Div. 3 - A. Switzer - 22-16-33

Div 4 - Geo. Dunsmuir 14-17-31, J. Barten 20-17-30

Div 5 - Wm. Williamson 20-17-32, A. McMillan 4-18-32

Div 6 - Isaac Pahi 22-17-33

A request from Mr. S. W. Faith for the dragging of the Faith Mill was referred to Councilor Arnold to investigate & report at next meeting

A ~~request~~ letter from Mrs. Donohue asking the Council to pay an account of the late Dr. Donohue for services rendered to Mrs. Desjarlais at the request of the Municipality amounting to \$4.⁰⁰ was read & considered

Moved by the Deputy Town that this account be passed & paid

A delegation from the Grain Growers interviewed the Council with regard renting office space in the proposed Grain Growers Building

E. Chase & J. W. McButcheon asked the Council for a grant to the Wahalla Agricultural Society Fair

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that both these matters be laid over till next meeting

A letter and resolution from the Rural Municipality of Moosomin requesting the co-operation of this Municipality along with other municipalities in taking over and forming the present Moosomin Hospital into a Union Hospital was fully discussed

Moved by Councillor D. L. Wilson that the Reeve, Deputy Reeve & the Secretary be a committee to meet & confer with the Moosomin Council in this matter

A communication from the Dept. of Highways relative to main road grants was discussed & laid over till next regular meeting

A request for a grant towards prizes for boys under fifteen showing teams at the forthcoming spring horse show was next dealt with

Moved by Councillor D. L. Wilson that we make a grant of 10⁰⁰ for this purpose

Mr. Kelly asked the Council for help
in building a pass-able road out of the
Valley along 4-18-31

Councilman Arnold instructed to look
into this matter & report at next meeting

The following accounts were passed
& ordered paid

Salary

45⁰⁰

Wolf Bounty

34⁰⁰

Telegrams

65⁰⁰

Bureau of Public Health

15⁰⁰

J. Goodman Revere
J. D. Miner Sec. Treas.

1919

April March 31st

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151, met in the Town Hall, Rocanville with the Reeve in the chair, all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

The Reeve reported that eight hundred packages of gopher had been purchased and was on hand for distribution among the ratepayers

Secretary reported that nothing further had been heard ^{from the} with regard to the Union Hospital scheme ~~from~~

Consideration of upkeep of Fifth Hill laid over till next meeting

A resolution was passed authorizing the expenditure of the Highways Maintenance Grant on the following roads

Div. One, North of Sec. 33, 34, 35 & 36 - 15 - 30 to Wabigoon
Div. Two, North of 13, 14, 15 - 16 - 32 .. Rocanville
Div. Three, North of 16, 17, 18 - 16 - 32
Div. Four East of 8 - 17 - 31
Div. Five East of 33 - 17 - 32 .. Tantallon
Div. Six East of 21, 28 - 17 - 33 Tantallon & Wabigoon

Moved by Councillor Lincks-ay that we pass Bylaw No. 20, a Bylaw to authorize the Reeve & Secretary to obtain a line of credit at the Union Bank for 10,000⁰⁰

Moved by Councillor D. L. Wilson that whereas the Dept. of Agriculture has discontinued the refund on Wolf Bounty certificates and further that it is no longer compulsory for the municipalities to pay a bounty for Prairie Wolves, therefore be it resolved that in the future this Municipality pay one dollar per head ~~for~~ bounty for all prairie wolves or pups

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that a general meeting of the ratepayers be held in the Oddfellows Hall on Saturday 12th at 2 p. m. for the purpose of discussing what form the proposed memorial to the soldiers from this Municipality shall take and further that notice of this meeting be printed in the Prossville Record, Wabell Post & Melwyn Herald

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that the same interview Mrs. Marsh and assist her in the necessary arrangements for her sale

A delegation from Div. 6 waited on the Council with a request for building a passable road along the Meridian Line West of 5 & 82-17-33, the Council promised to help them in this matter and advised them to ask the Willowdale Municipality to assist in building this road

Resolutions from Social Service Council read & considered

Moved by councillor Lindsay that we write to the Department re paper to pass a bylaw re testing of all breeding animals and that resolution NOT be laid on until this information is obtained

Moved by councillor Lindsay that this Council make a grant of 40⁰⁰ to the Rossmore Social Service Council

Moved by the Reme that all taxes against the S.S. 16-17-30 be cancelled, this land having reverted to the B. P. R.

Moved by councillor Lindsay that we approve of plans of road division in the S.M. 4 of 21-16-31 as submitted by the B. P. R. company & that the Reme & Secretary be authorized to sign these plans on behalf of the Municipal Council

Moved by councillor Lindsay that this Council place itself on record as approving of the action taken by the Reme & Secretary in writing the managers of the E. M. V. A. building fund and further that we approve the wording of this letter

Mr. A. Lockhart & Mr. W. E. Bennie addressed the Council re the Proposed Soldiers' Memorial, strongly urging that this memorial take the form of a Municipal Nursing Home

Moved by councillor Linchey that we draft a resolution favouring the idea of building a Nursing home and that Mr. Burke be asked to present this resolution to the ratepayers meeting on April 12th

Moved by councillor Linchey that we make the following grants to Agricultural Societies
 Nabella 45⁰⁰, Tantalum 150⁰⁰,
 Ploughing Match 100⁰⁰

The official Delegate gave a report of Annual Convention of Association of Saskatchewan Municipalities

Moved by the Reme that we tender the official delegate a vote of thanks for his report

Moved by councillor Linchey that the accounts presented be passed & ordered paid

Mr. Campbell John Pavin	688 ⁰⁰
Stationery Supplies Committee	19 ⁰⁰
D. S. Wilson (Delegate Expenses)	27 ⁴⁵
Audit Fee	139 ¹²
A. Sinclair Draying	5 ⁰⁰
G. D. Macrae (Delegate Expenses)	282 ⁰⁵
Wolf Bounty	4 ⁰⁰
Telephone Rental	14 ⁰⁰
Express Charges	15 ⁰⁵

J. S. Goodman Reme
 J. D. Macrae

1919
April 12th

A Special Meeting of the ratepayers of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No 151 was held in the D.O.F. Hall, at 2 p. m. for the purpose of discussing what form the proposed memorial to the soldiers from this Municipality would take

At Two p. m. the Rm opened the meeting by a short address of explanation and laid before the meeting the different ideas which had been suggested in this connection

Mr. W. E. E. Bunie read a resolution passed at a regular meeting of the Council recommending the building of a Nursing home as a fitting memorial to the men from this Municipality who have given their lives in the great war

Mr. Bunie then addressed the meeting urging the favourable consideration by the ratepayers of a memorial nursing home

The Rm then declared the meeting open for general discussion

After a general discussion which brought out the pros + cons, the following resolution was put to the meeting & carried by a considerable majority

Moved by W. E. Bunie & seconded by Wm. Evans that this Municipality erect a memorial to their soldiers who have given their lives in the service of their

country + further that this memorial
take the form of a Municipal Nursing
home

Mr. Proctor of Moosomin afterwards
addressed the meeting on Behalf of
the G. W. V. A. building fund

At the close of this address Mr.
Proctor was tendered a hearty vote
of thanks for his eloquent and
instructive speech

The Pres declared the meeting closed

J. S. Goodman Secy
J. D. Mercer Sec. - Typist.

May 5, 1919

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p.m., with the Reue in the chair, Present the Deputy Reue, Councillors W. Bell, Jno. Christian, W. Arnold & D. L. Wilson

Minutes of last regular and extraordinary meeting read & adopted as read

A letter communication from the Department relative to the testing of breeding animals in the Municipality, was requested in a resolution presented by the Social Service Council at the last regular meeting was read, the Department advised the Council, that it had not the power to pass that by law

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that the rate of payment for road work in this Municipality be the same as last year, viz

Labour	fourty cents per hour
Two Horse team & machine	60 cents per hour
Four Horse team & driver	90 cents per hour
Foreman	45 cents per hour
Graderman	45 cents per hour

Rate of Municipal Levy for current year discussed & laid over till next regular meeting

Moved by the Deputy Reue that we sit Sat. June 4th at 2 p.m. to sit as a court of revision to hear appeals against the assessment roll

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this council contract with the ~~Rocamille~~ offer the Rocamille Farmers Sted. a rental of 300⁰⁰ annually for the office space + accommodation, as shown in the plan laid before the council at their regular march meeting, and in the event of this offer being accepted, that this council sign a five year lease

Secretary instructed to communicate with Surgt. Major Lee-Grayson with regard to preparing a new honor roll as the present roll is not big enough to accommodate all the names

The Dehu & the Deputy Rume addressed the council urging the members to make some provision for providing individual tokens of recognition to the soldiers of this municipality

Moved by councillor Christian that the Rume, Deputy Rume and councillor Arnold be a committee to take up this matter & report on same at next meeting

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this same committee interview the Village Council with regard to the abatement of exchequer in connection with the Nursing home, so that this council will be in a position to draft their debenture by-law at the next meeting.

Moved by councillor Bell that the Secretary be instructed to finally notify the G. W. V. A. building fund that as there will be a local association formed here, this council feels it their duty to devote all their financial support to the local association.

Councillor Christian reported that he had inspected the work done by D. Doman and did not consider this party entitled to any further remuneration for same.

Moved by councillor Arnold that public notice be given the ratepayers in division four that it is unlawful to use the road allowances for back lanes and that ratepayers continuing this practice are liable to prosecution.

Moved by councillor Arnold that the Reeve & Deputy Reeve be a committee to investigate the condition of the Dunsmore Mill & report on same at next meeting.

Moved by councillor Bell that a debenture bylaw authorizing the borrowing of the money necessary to build roads in the Municipality be drafted for consideration at next meeting.

the Deputy Revere
 moved by ~~Samuel~~ ^{the Deputy Revere} ~~Trickay~~ that the
 following accounts be passed & reduced
 paid

A. M. Sinclair
 stationery supplies committee
 Wild Spectator
 Ro-camille Reed
 Banitt & Scott
 Dr. Munroe
 Wolf Bounty

2 ⁰⁰/₁₀₀
 9 ⁴⁵/₁₀₀
 1 ⁶⁰/₁₀₀
 16 ⁸⁵/₁₀₀
 1.13
 1087.00
 9.00

Account of S. S. Chuang held over
 for enquiry

J. S. Goodman
 Reeve

J. H. Munroe Sec. Treas.

June 2nd
1919

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Roscamille, No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present except councillor ~~Amold~~ Amold.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the rate of Municipal taxation for the current year be six mills on the dollar.

Moved by councillor Christian that this Council does not deem it advisable to pay the rental required by the Roscamille Farmers Ltd. for the accommodation in their building.

The Reeve reported that the Dunsman Mill had been temporarily repaired.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we defer the first reading of the alternative local by-law until the October meeting.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the request of A. E. Roth for permission to fence part of road allowance at 8-17-31 be granted.

Moved by Mr. G. Gray ~~to ask~~ interviewed the Council with regard to settlement for diversion of 2.66 acres on S. E. 1/4 of 14-17-32, Twp I.

Moved by the councillor D. L. Wilson that this Council pay 100⁰⁰ for this diversion

As Mr. Gray did not accept this offer. it was moved by the Pres that this matter be settled by a board of arbitration

Moved By councillor Bell that the Pres be officially requested to interview personally the Deputy Minister at Regina and discuss the proposed municipal nursing home & other urgent matters

A circular letter & from the Secretary of the Municipal Health Insurance Association informing the municipalities that the date prior to which bonds may be withdrawn had been extended until the fifteenth day of June was laid before the Council for consideration

Moved by the Pres that the date of sitting of court of revision be altered from June 4th to Tuesday June 14th at 10 p.m. and further that the ratepayers be informed of this change

Moved by councillor Christian that the request of the Woodleigh S. D. for an increase of four hundred dollars in their estimated ~~body~~ levy be granted

The following accounts were passed and cleared paid

S. S. Chuang account	14.00
M. B. Davis	13.15
Nahalla Post	13.24
Roseville Record	4.15
M. A. Gable	12.14
Wall Bounty	5.00
Long Distance Account	.65

J. S. Goodman Recr.
G. D. Linn Sec. Treas.

Wed. June 18th

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Roseville No. 151 sat as a Court of revision to hear appeals against the assessment roll all members present, the Pres. opened the meeting at 10 ~~for~~ a.m. and the following appeals were considered &

N.E. 10-14-31 - No alteration

S.W. 24-17-31 - lowered to 12⁰⁰ per acre

S.E. 4-16-31 - lowered to 12⁰⁰ per acre

S.E. 24-17-31 - No alteration

N.E. 36-14-33 - lowered to 10⁰⁰ per acre

S.E. 3-16-30 - lowered to 20⁰⁰ per acre

all Alterations in valuation to be subject to the 5 p.c. raise on the total assessment

The court adjourned for dinner at 12.30 p.m. and met again at 2 p.m. when the withdrawals from the Grain Insurance roll were dealt with individually which proceeding occupied the attention of the court till 5.30 p.m.

J. S. Goodman Recr.
G. D. Linn Sec. Treas.

1919
July 6th

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p.m. all members present

Minutes of last regular & special meetings read & approved as read

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this Council accept the offer of the Rocanville Farmers Ltd. ~~and that~~ for office room in their new building at an annual rental of three hundred dollars and further that we sign a five year lease ~~to~~ for this office accommodation

A report from the board of arbitration appointed to adjust the settlement for diversion through S.M. 17-17-32 was read & discussed

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that final settlement of this matter be laid over until a committee consisting of the Deputy Reeve, councillor Christian & D. L. Wilson had made a further investigation into this diversion and further that the finding of this committee should be final

The Reeve gave a full report of his recent interviews with the Departments of Municipal Affairs & Highways

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Dept. of Highways be asked to transfer the road allowance North

of the North East quarter of 3-17-32, N 1
to Robt. Ferguson in exchange for four
rocks along the south side of N.E. of 3-17-32

A request from the Municipal Hospital
Building Committee that the
Rural Municipality of No. 10 be
asked to raise a debenture loan of
1080⁰⁰ to assist in the building &
maintenance of aforesaid hospital
was considered

Moved by the Reme that we draft
By Law No. 17. A By Law to
provide for the raising of 1080⁰⁰ by
issue & sale of debentures for the
purpose of aforesaid

Said By Law drafted and read in
full council a first time

Mr. Gb. Hlennan waited on the council
with a request for a pass-able road on
the East of of N.E. 26-16-33

Moved by the Reme that the committee
appointed to investigate the division
through S.W. 17-17-32 also look into
this request & report at next meeting

Moved by the Deputy Reme that ~~Mr.~~
Mr. S. Clark be refunded 5⁰⁰, over and
1915 taxes on S.W. 36-16-31

Moved by Councillor Bell that we
pay the sum of S.E. 14-16-30, 35⁰⁰ in
full settlement of division through
same

Moved by Councillor Bell that
we refund all taxes on S. M. 5-18-32
& S. M. 34-16-33, which have been paid
since date of owner's enlistment

Moved by the Deputy Assn that under
Section 49 of the amended act the
Assn be paid \$5⁰⁰ per diem and
Councillors 4⁰⁰ per diem for attending
meetings and laying out & inspecting
work together with mileage as hitherto

Moved by Councillor Bell that
the \$8.00 be paid to Councillor J.
Wilson, Balance of aid & Relief
paid out for T. Taborn

The following accounts were passed
& ordered paid

Western Organized Sub. Coy.	298.30
Stewart Securus & Coy.	6.20
Geo. Rosal	15.45-
Fresno Grader Coy.	44.45-
Wm. Gilt	3.50
S. Schwanz	.60
J. Wilson Freight	2.94
Wolf Bounty	40.00
Long Distance Airt.	55-
Telegrams	55-

J. S. Goodman
Reeve
J. H. Meran Sec. Treas.

Aug 4
1919

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Reeve in the chair

Present the Deputy Reeve, Councillors Bell, G. A. Lindsay, Pro. Christian W. Arnold + D. L. Wilson

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

The Deputy Reeve ~~reported~~ for the committee appointed to enquire into and adjust finally the compensation to be paid for diversion through S. W. 4 of 14-17-32 reported that as they were unable to come to any satisfactory terms with the owner, it was the opinion of the committee that this survey be abandoned and that the blue print showing said diversion be returned to the Department of Highways for cancellation

Moved by the Reeve that this report be accepted and recorded

Councillor D. L. Wilson on behalf of committee appointed to investigate request for a road through the corner of N.E. of 26-16-33 reported that an investigation had been made and that the committee recommended that no change was needed & that no action be taken by the Council

Moved by the Reeve that this report be accepted & filed

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that Secretary be instructed to write Mr. G. Clements that this Council does not deem it expedient to include any part of this Municipality in the Mahela Gleshtal area

Moved by the Reeve that Mr. R. W. Jackson be asked to present the commemoration medals to the next of kin at the presentation to be held to-morrow evening; it was arranged that the councillors for the several divisions present the medals to the returned men in their own divisions

An offer from the Parsons Engineering Company relative to preparing a Road System survey for each division was read & discussed.

Moved by the Deputy Reue that consideration of this letter be laid over until next regular meeting.

The Inspectors report of his recent inspection of the office and general conditions of the Municipality was read by the Reue.

Moved by the Deputy Reue that this report be approved and that we comply with the instructions conveyed therein.

Moved by councillor Bell that settlement for diversion through S.E. 17-16-30 be paid to the registered owner Mr. Geo.

Moss-oh.

Moved by the Deputy Reue that the Reue and Secretary Treasurer be empowered to obtain a further line of credit for 3000⁰⁰ from the Union Bank for the purpose of financing schools &

paying balance of time sheets

The following accounts were passed & ordered paid

E. F. Glogg	5.00
M. Moffatt	31.50
Geo. Rosval	9.45
Birks & Sons	1136.64
Walf. B. Smith	6.00
Long Distance	1.50
A. Sinclair (charging)	1.00
S. S. Chuang	1.45
E. E. Jenkins	2.25 2.25

J. S. Goodman

Reene

J. H. Muen Sec. Treas.

1919
Sept. 9th

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Revere in the chair; Present the Deputy Revere, Councilmen J. Christian, W. Arnold, D. L. Wilson

Minutes of last regular meeting read & approved as read

Tax sale list approved and authorized Moved by the Deputy Revere that the date of sale of lands for arrears of taxes, if not sooner paid, be Sat. Nov. 1st at 2 p. m. b.c.

Moved by the Revere that the Secretary be authorized to obtain from the Land Titles Office abstracts of title to any lands included in the Tax Sale list, to which the title is doubtful b.c.

A recommendation from the Memorial Hospital committee requesting the Council to appoint a delegate to act along with the delegate from the Village Council in personally interviewing the Local Government Board

relative to the approval of the debenture
by-laws recently submitted was read
& considered

Moved by the Deputy Mayor that the Mayor
be appointed the delegate from this
Council to act in this matter b.c.

A request from B. Guinand for a permit
to use dynamite was considered; Sec.
instructed to write Mr. Guinand that the
Municipality had no by-law governing
the use of explosives

Registered plan of diversion in N.W. 1/4 of 19-
14-32 was laid on the table; Sec. instructed
to make settlement with Mr. A. Hahlin for
the extra 2.08 ^{acres} included in this road by
the Dept. of Highways

Moved by councillor Christian that we
request the Municipal Hail Insurance
Commission not to deduct from the
indemnity payable to any rate payer,
the amount of his hail insurance tax b.c.

After due consideration of communication from the Dept. of Municipal Affairs it was moved by the Aene that no action be taken to include any Gluck-on Bay boys lands in this years Tax Sale

offers from A. Gray & D. Lohn, accompanied by the necessary preliminary agreements, to sell the land necessary for a diversion through S. N. 4 of 17-17-32 were considered

Moved by the Deputy Aene that the Council accept those offers and that the Secretary write the C. P. R. relative to N. N. 4 of 17-17-32, XI

Petition of G. E. Innes to be transferred from Camouste School District and to have his land assessed to the Tantallon Consolidated School approved by Council

Offer of Parsons Engineering Co. laid over from last meeting again tabled for a full attendance

Secretary is instructed to write again
to the Department of Highways relative
to subway under Bear Creek Bridge on E. P.
right of way and also with regard to
bridge at N.E. 24-16-22

The following accounts were passed &
ordered paid

Stationery Supplies Committee	14.00
J. Dunmore (Abolition)	4.20
M. W. Campbell (Gopher Poison)	59.40
.. Stationery	2.95
Imperial Lumber by Mahalla	26.60
S. Schwanz	1.50

J. S. Goodman
Reeve
J. D. Mear Sec. Treas.

O. C. 6th
1919

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 1151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. with the Reue in the chair; present the Deputy Reue, Councilors W. Bell, John Christian, D. L. Wilson & J. Wilson

The Reue gave a full and detailed report of the interview of the delegation appointed to interview the Local Government Board re the proposed memorial hospital

Moved by the Deputy Reue that this report be accepted and that this matter be left in abeyance and further that a vote of thanks be tendered to the Reue for his services in this matter

Secretary reported that settlement had not yet been made with Mr. A. Kaplan for balance of diversion through N. R.
19-14-32

Contract from C. P. R. affecting N. R.
19-14-32 (diversion) was laid on the table.

Moved by councillor Christian that
Secretary be instructed to complete this
contract, as soon as ~~Mr. A. Gray~~ an answer
was received from Mr. A. Gray

A letter ~~fr~~ from the C. P. R. right of way
agent was read assuring the Council that
no work will be done on the fill on N. W.
22-17-32 (Bear Creek Bridge) this fall

Report on Bridges was received from Dept.
of Highways, authorizing repairs to
bridges at North of 20-16-31 and North
of 24-16-32

A delegation of ratepayers interested
requested the Council to build a road
~~or~~ through a acquire a diversion round
Pet Lake at North of 24-16-33; the
Coun assumed the delegation that this
matter would be taken up with the
Department of Highways

The offer of the Parson Engineering
by laid over from last regular
meeting was brought up for final
consideration

Moved by the Bure that ~~no action~~
this Council does not deem it advisable
to incur the extra expenditure
involved ~~therein~~ and that this contract
be not accepted

§ Moved by the Deputy Bure that
notice be inserted in the minutes of
this meeting, that at the next regular
meeting it is the intention of this
Council to frame and give the first
reading to a Debuture Bylaw
authorizing a loan of 28000⁰⁰ to be
expended on public works in the
Municipality

Sec. instructed to make arrangements
to make arrangements to be in Tantallon,
Wahalla & Welwyn the last week in
October for the purpose of receiving taxes

Notice from the Vinder Hospital re
responsibility for treatment of Mrs.
Geo. Achler held over for enquiry

The following accounts were passed and
admitted paid

Imp. Lumber by Ro-cannille	371.90
A. E. Lockhart	106.00
Birch & Sons.	191.01
S. S. Schwanz	.25-
G. Rosval	.75-
R. E. Lumsden	105.00
Wolf Bounty	4.00
Long Distance	1.05-
Sundries	.60
Bureau of Public Health	30.50

J. S. Goodman
Pres.

Goodman Sec. Treas.

No. 32^d

1919

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Town Hall at 2 p. m. all ~~members~~ with the Reue in the chair, all members present

A Debuture Bylaw to authorize the borrowing of 28000⁰⁰ to be expended ~~on~~ on road construction was drafted and read a first time

Moved by the Deputy Reue that the Secretary, Treasurer be appointed returning officer for the ensuing nominations & election, to be held on Monday Dec. 1st and Monday Dec. 8th respectively

The following deputy returning officers were appointed

D1. W. Armstrong	at Ferndale School
D2. Wm. Evans	at Town Hall
D3. G. H. Talmer	at G. H. Talmer's House
D4. Fred. Dunsman	at W. Dunsman's House
D5. Alvin McRae	at A. McRae's House
D6. Walter Wilson	at J. Polus's House

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that Secretary be instructed to pay forthwith to the Hail Insurance Commission at Regina the total amount of the hail insurance levy from this Municipality

Moved by Councillor Bell that no penalty be added to the hail insurance tax if paid on or before the fifteenth day of November, but that after that date the statutory penalty be enforced

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve endeavour to arrange a joint meeting with the Council of R. M. 182, (Sty Shell) to discuss the feasibility of forming a joint hospital area

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve be the official delegate to the Hail Insurance Convention at Regina on Nov. 13th

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that this Council make the following grants

100⁰⁰ for maintenance of ladies rest room in the Rocanville Farmers Bldg.

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that this Council grant 100⁰⁰ to the support of the Navy League

blame of Gb. B. Gough for cancellation of 1918 taxes under the soldiers exemption Act considered; councillor Arnold instructed to enquire into the circumstances & report at next meeting

Moved by councillor Bell that Secretary write on behalf of the Council to the Post Office Inspector at Mossburn recommending that the application of Mrs. Stewart for position of postmistress be accepted

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that the Pres. & Secretary be empowered to obtain the necessary furnishings for the new office in the Rocanville Farmers Building

The following accounts were passed & ordered paid

Stationery Supplies Committee	11 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Dr. Armstrong - visits & inspections under Health Act	133 ⁵⁰ / ₁₀₀
W. A. Galt (Act. Rendred)	4 ²⁰ / ₁₀₀
Bailey butiro	4 ⁴⁰ / ₁₀₀
Imperial Lumber yards	5 ⁴⁰ / ₁₀₀
Nels. Latta	6 ⁶⁰ / ₁₀₀
R. Glind	14 ⁵⁰ / ₁₀₀
G. H. Mc Donald	4 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
J. A. Dixon	9 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
R. Logan	10 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Postage	2 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀
Wolf Bounty	2 ⁰⁰ / ₁₀₀

J. S. Goodman.

Rever

J. S. Goodman Sec. Treas.

19.
The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rosamville No. 181 met in the Town Hall at 2 p.m., with the Reue in the chair, all members present

A letter from the Local Government Board relative to the Delinquent By Law was read & discussed

Moved by councillor Bell that the Reue, Deputy Reue and councillor Arnold be a committee to obtain prices on engines & 10 foot graders and report at next regular meeting

Moved by councillor D. L. Wilson that each member of the council bring to the next meeting a plan of the main roads which he intends to build in his division, so that

Sec. instructed to notify the new councillor for Division 8 re requirements of Bylaw

Councillor Arnold moved that the 1918 taxes on S.W. 31-17-30 be

cancelled under the Soldier's Exemption
Act. section of the Rural Municipal Act-

Moved by D. L. Wilson that the 1918
taxes on S.M. 21-17-32 be cancelled under
the under the same section

Moved by the Rm that Mr. P. M. Sutherland
be the official anchor for the Rural School
in the Municipality

Notices from the Vinler Hospital claim
payment from the Municipality for
treatment of Mrs. Geo. Achles & Mrs Ruth
Sunidge considered

Moved by the Rm that this council
accept the liability for Mrs. Geo. Achles,
a but that ~~Secretary~~ the Vinler Hospital
Board be notified that to the effect
that the case of Mrs Ruth Sunidge does
not come under Sections 190-191 of the
Rural Municipal Act

Moved by D. L. Wilson that Andrew
gray be paid in full for division
through N.E. 4 of 17-17-32, N1 (145⁰⁰)

~~Request~~

Secretary instructed to write the Dept. of Highways and enquire what action ~~the~~ had been taken relative to fill at crossing under Bear Creek Bridge

Request of E. Wilson for permit to trap beaver considered

Moved by the Pres that this Council does not think it advisable to grant any permits to catch beaver

Moved by the Deputy Pres that we advertise the Municipal safe for sale in the Rocanille Record and Mooromin Spectator

M. Williamson	Wah	2.00
M.P. Gleggill	..	4.50
R. Blair	..	9.10
M. Linchay	..	15.00
stationary supplies		44.50
Mahela Post		6.00
World Spectator		6.20
Dr. Armstrong		10.00
Geo. Menckland		54.43
M. Gent		1.48

Searches & Titles	1.00
Wolf County	9.00
Collection Expenses	24.35
Returning Officer	33.00
Walter Wilson	5.00
Rent	50.00
Freight	80
DI Submission & Mileage	35.00 9.00
DII	64.00
D 3	36.00
.. 4	94.00
.. 5	16.50
.. 6	94.90
Pure	34.00
Delegates Expenses to Hail Convention	28.50

~~Moved by the Deputy Pure that the Pure be granted fifty a grant of fifty dollars be~~

By unanimous consent of the council the Pure was voted a grant of fifty dollars as a slight recognition of ^{the} his valuable unpaid services rendered by him to the Municipality

J. S. Goodman
Reeve